
Pagedar, Sujata 

6/20/2014 4:16:59 PM
From:
Sent:

Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/Q=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ 1);
; Kochanowsky,

To:
Redacted

Amy E. (Amy.Kochanowsky@cpuc.ca.gov); Houck, Jason 
(jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov)
Warner, Christopher (Law) (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=CJW5);Cc:
Redacted

Redacted Franz, Damon A.
(damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcc:
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to Facility-level emissions for AL 4331-E

Jason,

I am the director responsible for case manaoement of GHG-related issues at the
' ERRA) all work with

me on proceedings with GHG issues. Erik Jacobson is my counterpart on these same 
proceedings on the Advocacy side. [Redacted 
an Advocacy role but no longer specifically cow ' ' IIG issues.

CPUC. Redacted and Redacted

works with hrik, Meredith Allen is in

I realize that this is confusing- in order to make things easier for you, why don't you
can coordinate
Hopefully that will

just send all questions / data requests to me and Erik? '
internally, and you won't be responsible for finding the ri< 
help on your end.

Thanks, and have a great weekend-

Sujata

From: Houck, Jason [mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0758892

mailto:Amy.Kochanowsky@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:damon.franz@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:jason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov


Sent: Friday, June 20, 2014 1045 AM 
To: Kochanowsky, Amy E.:lRedacted 
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law);|Redacted 
Franz, Damon A.
Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to Facility-ievei emissions for AL 4331-E

Redacted
Pagedar, Sujata

RedaHi

Would you mind giving us a refresher about which case managers and directors are working 
on specific issues and proceedings? At various times Meredith Allen, Sujata and Erik 
Jacobson have all worked on various GHG-related issues, and I’m no longer sure which reg 
affairs case managers and directors are working together on certain proceedings. If you could 
give us a few bullet points on the current org chart and responsibilities that’ll help us keep our 
requests focused.

Many thanks,

Jason Houck

Analyst, Emerging Procurement Strategies

Energy Division

California Public Utilities Commission

Office: 415.703.1223

Email: iason.houck@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Kochanowsky, Amy E.
Sent: Thursday. June 19, 2014 1:06 PM 
-|-o: | Redacted |
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law); Redacted 
Houck, Jason; Franz, Damon A.

Redacted
; Pagedar, Sujata;

SB GT&S 0758893
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Subject: RE: PG&E's Response to Facility-level emissions for AL 4331-E

Great, thank youlReda |. Will do for future requests.

Best,

Amy Kochanowsky

Emerging Procurement Strategies

Energy Division, California Public Utilities Commission

ak1@cpuc.ca.qov | (415) 703-3175

RedactedFrom:
Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2014 12:15 PM 
To: Kochanowsky, Amy E.
Cc: Warner, Christopher (Law);
Houck, Jason; Franz, Damon A.
Subject: PG&E's Response to Facility-ievei emissions for AL 4331-E

Redacted . RedactedRedacted ; Pagedar, Sujata;

Amy,

Please find the attached spreadsheet in response to your data request. For future for requests 
related to the Bundled Procurement Plan and GHG limits/procurement strategy, please reach 
out to Redacted '
return proceeding, so the topics are inter-related but we have different coverage on these 
issues at PG&E. Thanks for understanding and apologies if this caused confusion.

who is also cc’ed in this email. Kathleen works on the GHG revenue

Thanks,

Redacted
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Case Coordinator
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